



Ontario  
Energy  
Board | Commission  
de l'énergie  
de l'Ontario

**BY EMAIL**

January 24, 2025

Julien Wu  
Brookfield Energy Marketing LP  
41 Victoria Street  
Gatineau QC J8X 2A1  
[julien.wu@evolugen.com](mailto:julien.wu@evolugen.com)

Dear Julien Wu:

**Re: Brookfield Energy Marketing LP  
Cancellation – Electricity Wholesaler Licence – EW-2020-0079**

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity wholesaler licence issued to Brookfield Energy Marketing LP, pursuant to section 77(5) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated November 27, 2024.

Yours truly,

John Pickernell  
Manager, Applications Administration